
Allen, Meredith 

4/5/2010 6:42:06 PM 

'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: A06 03 005, Rate Design Application, Response of PG&E

Carol,

FYI

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Way, Hartie

Sent: Honday, April 05, 2010 2:19 PH

'mark.s.martinez@sce.com'; 'Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com'; 'russell.worden@sce.com'; 'ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com'; 
'hayley@turn.org'; Cooley, Daniel (Law); Kim, Ann (Law); Shefler, Deborah; Thomas, Rene; Woo, Shirley A (Law); 
'gxh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'phanschen@mofo.com'; 'bill@econsci.com'; 'dbyers@landuselaw.com'; 'rschmidt@bartlewells.com'; 
'lmh@eslawfirm.com'; 'rliebert@cfbf.com'; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com'; 'rob@clfp.com'; 'keith.mccrea@sablaw.com'

To:

Subject: A06 03 005, Rate Design Application, Response of PG&E

Attached is(are) Response of Pacific Gas and Electric Company to the Motions of the Marin 
Energy Authority for Party Status and for Comment Period on Proposed Decision, in pdf 
format, which was filed on April 5, 2010, with the California Public Utilities Commission in 
Docket No. A06 03 005.

Martie L. Way, on behalf of
Deborah S. Shefler
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (41 5) 973­
01 77, fax (41 5) 973-5520, MLWk@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket 
no. A06 03 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, 
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by 
phone at 41 5-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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